



SENECA STUDENT FEDERATION INCORPORATED
(Newnham) Local Branch Council Meeting Minutes
PUBLIC SESSION

Newnham
Room F1525

July 27th, 2023
1:00 p.m.

Student Representatives Present: (Voting Members)

Sonia Hoxha	Vice President/Chair, Newnham/SSF Inc.
Anxhela Likaj	Coordinator, Newnham /SSF Inc.
Vanshika Sharma	Coordinator, Newnham /SSF Inc.
Dhruv Taneja	Coordinator, Newnham /SSF Inc.

Student Representatives Regrets: (Voting Members)

None

Student Representatives Absent: (Voting Members)

None

Guests Present:

Ammar Atheem	Campus Operations Manager, Newnham/SSF Inc.
Carol Ali	Manager, Newnham/SSF Inc.

1. Call to Order

This meeting is called to order at 1:02 p.m.

- The Newnham LBC Meeting #4 for the 2023/24 term was called to order by Vice-President, Sonia Hoxha.

2. Announcements

- The council was not able to do the LBC on Monday, so the same agenda has been transferred to today, Thursday 27th.

3. Acceptance of Agenda for July 27th, 2023

It was MOVED by Anxhela Likaj and SECONDED by Vanshika Sharma, “The agenda for July 27th, be accepted as presented”.

3:0:0

C A R R I E D

4. Confirmation of Minutes for June 12th, 2023

It was MOVED by Dhruv Taneja and SECONDED by Vanshika Sharma, “to accept June 12th, 2023 meeting minutes as presented”.

5. Business:

a) New SSF Services

- SSF will be offering two new services:
 - SkillsConnect – in collaboration with Helix, there will be a platform where any student who provides services posts, and whoever needs those services will find other students on there.
 - Legal Aid – a lawyer will be available for students to use.

b) Events Discussion

- MSA Club
 - The club decided to do an event on July 28th with the previous approved budget.
- Fall Semester Calendar
 - The council worked on the calendar for the Fall semester, and will approve the event charters as soon as the full set is ready.

c) Giveaways

- The council decided to order some items with another council and will order more later in the month.

d) Advocacy Issues

- None.

e) Other Business

- None.

6. Member's report

- Biweekly report for the current reporting period will be due on August 4th, 2023.

7. Assistance needed from Campus Manager

- None.

8. Items to be taken to the Central Level

- Carnival approval (September 7th) and Culture Fest approval.

9. Date and Time of Next Meeting

Date: TBD – Monday

Time: 11:00 a.m.

Venue: F1525, Newnham Campus

10. Adjournment

It was MOVED by Vanshika Sharma and SECONDED by Dhruv Taneja, “that no further business is to be discussed and this meeting is adjourned at 3:55 p.m.

3:0:0

C A R R I E D